
From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 10:01 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
Subject: FOIL Records Request :: R001401-110424 

 

 
 

Dear Elena Sassower: 
 
This message acknowledges receipt of your request. Your request was received in this 
office on 11/4/2024 and given the reference number R001401-110424 for tracking 
purposes. 
 
Records Requested: Pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law Article VI), this is to request all 
publicly-available records pertaining to Governor Hochul’s screening and appointment of 
R. Nadine Fontaine as a Court of Claims judge, specifically including: 1. records reflecting 
the date Ms. Fontaine first communicated her interest in a Court of Claims judgeship to the 
office of Governor Hochul’s Judicial Screening Committees and/or submitted her 
completed questionnaire to it; 2. a copy of Ms. Fontaine’s completed questionnaire, with 
such redactions as deemed necessary; 3. records as to the dates that the appropriate 
judicial screening committee – presumably the State Judicial Screening Committee – was 
furnished with Ms. Fontaine’s completed questionnaire and approved her prospective 
appointment; 4. a copy of Governor Hochul signed appointment of Ms. Fontaine to a Court 
of Claims judgeship; 5. records as to the date Governor Hochul sent Ms. Fontaine’s judicial 
appointment and supporting materials to the Senate and/or the Senate Judiciary 
Committee – and a copy of those supporting materials, with such redactions as deemed 
necessary; 6. Governor Hochul’s press release announcing Ms. Fontaine’s judicial 
appointment – and the judicial appointments of the other 24 judicial nominees that the 
Senate Judiciary Committee approved at its June 5, 2024 meeting. 
 
We will provide you with a status update on or before 12/4/2024.  
 
You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email 
when your request has been completed. 
  
New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office 
 

 
To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center 

 

 

https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=u001.VEsWrlMiJDg0mXafq1mEXWS-2BCZju-2FdMaGhbSjKp8W93yOtmCg6j5kOx5m3EDJ3LCL4hTM9pNRHV8mxwWuo53Y9f3e-2FrdvScNIBL30KPdZQM-3DFF0L_SS4uKM4skl-2BPcCKxXSyf1U987eRVVngU-2BgWF6LWd52WjQBpRVIdc2NvUzCSK-2FIeRABOdLuPi7rtb1LWeYNuy-2Fc9N8vGcwm-2B4TGIX2b4rlqXtfFeIrqKjcBs-2Fs-2B7FzYK2FSU-2B6Lf3uaSsznm1Ub5KTbUl4t3oWL7fLOa55sVDhyNLNk0Tpa-2FZ5Oz63s5NmKEdWDSIvtMZYaDiwL11Ijk62Dd5uGiTQrzdE1D5M5J0dVuKZosorrlI8lpzPlsSl9N9lYt8K7uZp5eb1MF4uLCLYKbc2xBYSpyyvzZYTbeiCfLoz5CS928Q1sso0vybhHtU02X0jO6tcZ-2BN7R8E-2FFluCyV9OrP73o3VY4Xm8Z2kOFw-3D


 


